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Assessing Climate Change Induced Vulnerabilities in Tribal Transportation Systems in California

Resources List

Tribes and Climate Change

Databases & Data Tools

Collaborations

Presentations, Reports, and
Articles

Online Training Programs

Transportation Planning

Bureau of Indian Affairs,
Tribal Resilience Program
https://www.bia.gov/bia/ots/

Adaptation Clearinghouse
Resilient California
https://resilientca.org/

tribal-resilience-program

Tribal Resilience Resource
Guide
https://biamaps.doi.gov/triba
Iresilience/resourceguide/

Climate Adaptation
Knowledge Exchange (CAKE)
https://www.cakex.org/

2019 Southwestern Tribal
Climate Change Summit
Summary
https://drive.google.com/file/
d/1YdTNGjfZu2myUQuilQUh
w60d9j9DW_mK/view

Federal Highway
Administration

FHWA'’s Vulnerability and
Adaptation Framework
(2017)

AND

Webinar Series: Building a
Climate Resilient
Transportation System (2015)
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/en
vironment/sustainability/resili

ence/webinars/

The Metropolitan
Transportation Commission
and Climate Change
http://www.californiaadaptati
onforum.org/2016/wp-
content/uploads/2016/09/Ho
m.pdf

Climate Change and
Traditional Knowledges
Workgroup
https://climatetkw.wordpress

.com/

Cal-Adapt
https://cal-adapt.org/

CRAVe - Climate Registry for
the Assessment of
Vulnerability
http://crave.cakex.org/

Affiliated Tribes of
Northwest Indians 2019
Climate Change Summit
Presentations
http://atnitribes.org/climatec
hange/ts/past-summits/2019-
ts/2019-ts-agenda/

U.S. Climate Resilience
Toolkit, Training Courses
https://toolkit.climate.gov/tra
ining-courses

Tribal Nations
https://toolkit.climate.gov/to

Metropolitan Planning
Organizations at the
Adaptation Table
http://www.californiaadaptati
onforum.org/2016/wp-
content/uploads/2016/09/W
ood.pdf

pics/tribal-nations

Native Nations Climate
Adaptation Program
https://www.nncap.arizona.e

California Climate Data
Archive
https://calclim.dri.edu/

du/

Southwest Tribal Climate
Change Assessment Final
Report
https://www.nncap.arizona.e
du/sites/default/files/pdf/NN
CAP%202017%20Southwest%
20Tribal%20Climate%20Chan
ge%20Assessment_0.pdf

Climate Science Alliance,
Tribal Resilience
https://www.climatescienceal

California Adaptation Forum
2016
http://www.californiaadaptati

liance.org/tribal-resilience

onforum.org/2016/presentati

ons

Center for Environmental
Excellence by AASHTO: 2012
Infrastructure Adaptation
Workshop Webinar,
Adapting Infrastructure to
Extreme Weather Events
https://environment.transpor

Bringing MPO’s to the
Adaptation Table, SAGOC's
Climate Adaptation Work
http://www.californiaadaptati
onforum.org/2016/wp-
content/uploads/2016/08/Po
rter.pdf

tation.org/center/products p
rograms/webinars/infrastruct
ure_extreme.aspx
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Rising Voices: Climate
Resilience through
Indigenous and Earth
Sciences
https://risingvoices.ucar.edu/
reports

California Department of
Water Resources, California
Data Exchange Center
http://cdec.water.ca.gov/

Intergovernmental Panel on
Climate Change
https://www.ipcc.ch/

California Landscape
Conservation Cooperative,
Inter-tribal Climate
Adaptation Leadership
Summit 2016
http://climate.calcommons.or
g/2016-tribal-climate-summit

California Department of
Transportation

Office of Smart Mobility and
Climate Change
https://dot.ca.gov/programs/
transportation-
planning/office-of-smart-
mobility-climate-
change/climate-change

Tribal Climate Change Guide
https://tribalclimateguide.uor

egon.edu/

California Healthy Places
Index
https://healthyplacesindex.or

g/

Pepperwood's Mayacamas to
Berryessa Landscape
Connectivity Network
http://climate.calcommons.or

Tribal Leaders Summit on

Climate Change Report 2015
https://www.nncap.arizona.e
du/sites/default/files/NNCAP

g/sites/default/files/reports/1

SummitFinal.pdf

8-10-
24 M2B%20Final%20Report.
pdf

California Governor’s Office
of Planning and Research,
Integrated Climate
Adaptation and Resiliency
Program
https://www.opr.ca.gov/plan
ning/icarp/

California’s Fourth Climate
Change Assessment (2018)
Summary Report from Tribal
and Indigenous Communities
in California
https://www.energy.ca.gov/si

California Office of
Environmental Health Hazard
Assessment

CalEnviroScreen
https://oehha.ca.gov/calenvir
oscreen

tes/default/files/2019-
07/Statewide%20Reports-
%20SUM-CCCA4-2018-
010%20TribalCommunitySum
mary.pdf

Safeguarding California
California Natural Resources
Agency
https://resources.ca.gov/CNR
AlegacyFiles/docs/climate/saf
eguarding/update2018/safeg
uarding-california-plan-2018-
update.pdf

District 1 Climate Change
Vulnerability Assessment and
Pilot Studies FHWA Climate
Resilience Pilot Final Reports
https://dot.ca.gov/-
/media/dot-
media/programs/transportati
on-planning/documents/ccps-
ally-.pdf

Climate change and
indigenous peoples: a
synthesis of current impacts
and experiences
https://www.fs.usda.gov/tree

Climate Change & Health
Vulnerability Indicators for
California (CCHVIs)
https://skylab.cdph.ca.gov/CC
HViIz/

search/pubs/53156

California State Agency
Guidance:

Planning and Investing for a
Resilient California
Guidebook
http://opr.ca.gov/docs/20180
313-

Building a Resilient CA.pdf
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Re-evaluating resilience:
from individual
vulnerabilities to the
strength of cultures and
collectivities among
indigenous communities
https://www.researchgate.ne
t/publication/283462049 Re-
evaluating_Resilience_from i
ndividual_vulnerability

Data.gov Climate Data
Catalog
https://catalog.data.gov/data
set?groups=climate5434&#to
pic=climate_navigation

C.A. Climate Change
Assessment Regional Reports
2018-Central Coast
https://www.energy.ca.gov/si
tes/default/files/2019-
07/Reg%20Report-%20SUM-
CCCA4-2018-
006%20CentralCoast.pdf

Indigenous knowledge of a
changing climate
http://web.science.unsw.edu.

EOS Earth Data
http://eos-
earthdata.sr.unh.edu/

au/~donnag/docs/gg.pdf

C.A. Climate Change
Assessment Regional Reports
2018-Inland Deserts
https://www.energy.ca.gov/si
tes/default/files/2019-
07/Reg%20Report-%20SUM-
CCCA4-2018-
006%20CentralCoast.pdf

Why Traditional Knowledge
Holds the Key to Climate
Change
https://unu.edu/publications/
articles/why-traditional-
knowledge-holds-the-key-to-
climate-change.html

FEMA Flood Map Service
https://msc.fema.gov/portal/
home

C.A. Climate Change
Assessment Regional Reports
2018-Los Angeles
https://www.energy.ca.gov/si
tes/default/files/2019-
07/Reg%20Report-%20SUM-
CCCA4-2018-
007%20LosAngeles.pdf

Indigenous Knowledge Has
Been Warning Us About
Climate Change For Centuries
https://psmag.com/ideas/indi

Local Environmental
Observers Network
https://www.leonetwork.org/
en/#lat=38.49457&Ing=43.38

genous-knowledge-has-been-

323&zoom=7

warning-us-about-climate-
change-for-centuries

C.A. Climate Change
Assessment Regional Reports
2018-North Coast
https://www.energy.ca.gov/si
tes/default/files/2019-
07/Reg%20Report-%20SUM-
CCCA4-2018-
001%20NorthCoast.pdf
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Climate change adaptation:
Linking indigenous
knowledge with western
science for effective
adaptation
https://www.sciencedirect.co
m/science/article/pii/S14629
01118300418

National Integrated Drought
Information System
https://www.drought.gov/dro
ught/

C.A. Climate Change
Assessment Regional Reports
2018-Sacramento Valley
https://www.energy.ca.gov/si
tes/default/files/2019-
07/Reg%20Report-%20SUM-
CCCA4-2018-
002%20%20SacramentoValley
.pdf

Using traditional ecological
knowledge to understand
and adapt to climate and
biodiversity change on the
Pacific coast of North
America
https://link.springer.com/arti
cle/10.1007/s13280-019-
01218-6

NatureServe Vulnerability
Index
https://www.natureserve.org
/conservation-tools/climate-
change-vulnerability-index

C.A. Climate Change
Assessment Regional Reports
2018-San Diego
https://www.energy.ca.gov/si
tes/default/files/2019-
07/Reg%20Report-%20SUM-
CCCA4-2018-
009%20SanDiego.pdf

Traditional Ecological
Knowledge and Restoration
Practice
https://www.fs.usda.gov/tree
search/pubs/download/4570
1.pdf

NOAA Climate Portal
https://www.climate.gov/ma
ps-data

C.A. Climate Change
Assessment Regional Reports
2018-San Francisco Bay Area
https://www.energy.ca.gov/si
tes/default/files/2019-
07/Reg%20Report-%20SUM-
CCCA4-2018-
005%20SanFranciscoBayArea.
pdf

Building Transdisciplinarity
for Managing Complexity:
Lessons from Indigenous
Practice
http://andes.center/wp-

NOAA National Centers for
Environmental Information —
Climate Data Online
https://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/c
do-web/

content/uploads/2018/07/Bui

IdingTransdisciplinarityforMa
nagingComplexity.pdf

C.A. Climate Change
Assessment Regional Reports
2018-San Joaquin Valley
https://www.energy.ca.gov/si
tes/default/files/2019-
07/Reg%20Report-%20SUM-
CCCA4-2018-
003%20SanloaquinValley Pre
view.pdf

Tribal Climate Change
Principles: Responding to
Federal Policies and Actions
to Address Climate Change

North Coast Resource
Partnership
https://northcoastresourcepa
rtnership.org/data/

C.A. Climate Change
Assessment Regional Reports
2018-Sierra Nevada
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Tribal Resources for Climate
Change Vulnerability
Assessments
https://www.youtube.com/w

Representative
Concentration Pathways
Database
https://www.iiasa.ac.at/web-

atch?v=nVwvQOGD-yc

apps/tnt/RcpDb/dsd?Action=
htmlpage&page=welcome

California Department of
Transportation 2019
Vulnerability Assessments
https://dot.ca.gov/programs/
public-affairs/2019-climate-
change-vulnerability-
assessments

Weathering uncertainty:
traditional knowledge for
climate change assessment
and adaptation
https://unesdoc.unesco.org/a
rk:/48223/pf0000216613

The Climate Explorer
https://crt-climate-
explorer.nemac.org/

CRAVe - Climate Registry for
the Assessment of
Vulnerability
http://crave.cakex.org/

Tribal Vulnerability
Assessment Resources
https://cig.uw.edu/resources/

The Partnership for
Resilience and Preparedness
https://www.prepdata.org/

tribal-vulnerability-
assessment-resources/

California Climate Policy
Dashboard
https://www.law.berkeley.ed
u/research/clee/research/cli
mate/climate-policy-

dashboard/

Indigenous Data Governance:
Strategies from United States
Native Nations

https://datascience.codata.or

Tribal Climate Tool
https://climate.northwestkno
wledge.net/NWTOOLBOX/trib
alProjections.php

g/articles/10.5334/dsj-2019-
031/

Transportation Research
Board of the National
Academies

Commissioned Papers for
Special Report 290: The
Potential Impacts of Climate
Change on U.S.
Transportation
http://www.trb.org/Main/Blu

rbs/159732.aspx
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Native Waters — Arid Lands
https://nativewaters-

aridlands.com/

Climate-Smart Conservation:
Putting Adaptation Principles
into Practice

https://toolkit.climate.gov/to
ol/climate-smart-
conservation-putting-
adaptation-principles-practice

National Transportation in
Indian Country 2020
Conference

Wednesday September 2nd,
Session 3: Effects of Climate
Change on Tribal Mobility
Thursday, September 3,
Session 2: Incorporating
Resilience into
Transportation Planning
https://www.nticc.org/nticc-
presentations

La Jolla Adaptation Plan
https://www.climatescienceal
liance.org/la-jolla-adaptation-

plan and
https://drive.google.com/file/

UC Davis Center for Regional
Change, Regional
Opportunity Index
https://interact.regionalchang
e.ucdavis.edu/roi/data.html

d/AINVEfYOMUMdQcaFBATFT
-Lg8eVThgW_Oj/view

TEK vs. Western Science
https://www.nps.gov/subject
s/tek/tek-vs-western-
science.htm

Pala Vulnerability
Assessment and Adaptation
Plan
http://ped.palatribe.com/pala
-adaptation-plan/ and
http://ped.palatribe.com/wp-
content/uploads/2019/07/Pla
n-PED-Pala-Adaptation-Plan-
adopted-07032019.pdf and
http://ped.palatribe.com/wp-
content/uploads/2019/07/Pal
a-Environmental-Department-
Climate-Change-Vulnerability-
Assessment-2019.pdf

USDA Climate Hubs:
California Climate Hub
https://www.climatehubs.usd
a.gov/hubs/california

Native Knowledge: What
Ecologists Are Learning from
Indigenous People
https://e360.yale.edu/feature
s/native-knowledge-what-
ecologists-are-learning-from-
indigenous-people

Climate Change and the
Jamestown S’Klallam Tribe: A
Customized Approach to
Climate Vulnerability and
Adaptation Planning
https://quod.lib.umich.edu/cg

US EPA Climate Resilience
and Awareness Evaluation
Tool
https://epa.maps.arcgis.com/
apps/MapSeries/index.html?a
ppid=3805293158d54846a29f

i/p/pod/dod-idx/climate-

750d63c6890e

change-and-the-jamestown-

The Importance of
Traditional Ecological
Knowledge (TEK) When
Examining Climate Change
https://blog.ucsusa.org/scien
ce-blogger/the-importance-
of-traditional-ecological-
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Tribal Climate Change
Adaptation Options: A
Review of The Scientific
Literature
https://www.cakex.org/sites/
default/files/nccc20110105 0
008.pdf

U.S. Geological Survey
CosMos and Our Coast Our
Future (OCOF) interface
Flooding and Sea Level Rise
Assessment Tool — Coastal
Storm Monitoring System
http://data.pointblue.org/app
s/ocof/cms/

Indigenous Knowledge and
Traditional Knowledge
https://repository.upenn.edu
/cgi/viewcontent.cgi?article=
1172&context=anthro_papers

Nooksack Indian Tribe
Natural Resources

Climate Change Vulnerability
Assessment
https://cig.uw.edu/wp-
content/uploads/sites/2/2018

Climate Change Adaptation
Guide for Transportation
Systems Management,
Operations, and
Maintenance
https://ops.fhwa.dot.gov/pub

/01/01-Nooksack-

Vulnerability-Assessment.pdf

lications/fhwahop15026/inde
x.htm

Exploring the Role of
Traditional Ecological
Knowledge in Climate
Change Initiatives
https://www.fs.fed.us/pnw/p
ubs/pnw_gtr879.pdf

Karuk Tribe Climate
Vulnerability Assessment

https://karuktribeclimatechan
geprojects.files.wordpress.co

Climate Change Adaptation
in Indian Country: Tribal
Regulation of Reservation
Lands and Natural Resources
https://open.mitchellhamline.

m/2016/11/final-karuk-
climate-assessmentl.pdf

edu/cgi/viewcontent.cgi?artic
le=2885&context=wmlr

Developing the Climate
Action Plan for
Transportation Infrastructure
https://catc.ca.gov/-
/media/ctc-
media/documents/ctc-
meetings/2020/2020-
11/calsta-capti-
presentation.pdf

Michigan Tribal Climate
Change Vulnerability
Assessment

and Adaptation Planning:
Project Report

Climate.gov- Teaching
Climate

https://www.climate.gov/tea
ching

Scanning the conservation
horizon: A guide to climate
change vulnerability
assessment
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A Tribal Planning Framework
— Climate Change Adaptation
Strategies by

Sector

https://cpb-us-
el.wpmucdn.com/blogs.uore

US Global Change Research
Program: Department of
Transportation
https://www.globalchange.go
v/agency/department-
transportation

gon.edu/dist/c/389/files/201
0/11/Tribal_CC framework A
pril_2013-25wov2q.pdf

Enhancing the Practical
Utility of Risk Assessments
in Climate Change
Adaptation
https://www.mdpi.com/2071
-1050/10/5/1399/pdf

Climate Change and the
Health

of Indigenous Populations
https://www.cmu.edu/steinb
renner/EPA%20Factsheets/in

The National Weather
Service’s Local Climate
Analysis Tool (LCAT)

https://nws.weather.gov/Icat

digenous-health-climate-
change.pdf

L

Video:
https://youtu.be/crDXhTveNi
w

Summary Report from Tribal
and Indigenous Communities
within California
http://climate.calcommons.or
g/bib/summary-report-tribal-
and-indigenous-communities-
within-california

Intraregional Tribal
Transportation Strategy
JANUARY 2018
https://ttap-center.org/wp-

Esri Geospatial Cloud, ArcGIS
Online
https://www.arcgis.com/hom
e/index.html

content/uploads/2019/08/Cal
trans-Intertribal-
Transportation-Best-
Practices.pdf

Climate Change and the
Health of Indigenous
Populations
https://www.cmu.edu/steinb
renner/EPA%20Factsheets/in
digenous-health-climate-

change.pdf

Climate change and tribal
nations
https://medium.com/@NOAA

ArcGIS Living Atlas of the
World
https://livingatlas.arcgis.com/

/climate-change-and-tribal-

en/home/

nations-be861ef07529

Climate change and Health
Equity Program (CCHEP)
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Pro
grams/OHE/Pages/CCHEP.asp
X
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12. Impacts of Climate
Change on Tribal, Indigenous,
and Native Lands

and Resources

https://www.globalchange.go
v/sites/globalchange/files/NC
AJan11-2013-
publicreviewdraft-chap12-
tribal.pdf

Building Tribal Resiliency
Using GIS
https://www.bia.gov/sites/bi
a.gov/files/assets/bia/ots/pdf
/idc2-065839.pdf

Greenlined Economy
Guidebook
https://greenlining.org/public
ations/2020/greenlined-
economy/

Tribes and Climate Change

Databases & Data Tools

Collaborations

Presentations, Reports, and
Articles

Online Training Programs

Transportation Planning

National Assessment, C.12.
Indigenous Peoples, Lands,
and Resources

http://nca2014.globalchange.

GIS Best Practices- Tribal GIS
https://www.esri.com/conten

t/dam/esrisites/sitecore-
archive/Files/Pdfs/library/bes
tpractices/tribal-gis.pdf

gov/report/sectors/indigenou
s-peoples

Making Equity Real in
Climate Adaptation and
Community Resilience
Policies and Programs: A
Guidebook
https://greenlining.org/wp-
content/uploads/2019/08/Ma

king-Equity-Real-in-Climate-
Adaption-and-Community-
Resilience-Policies-and-
Programs-A-Guidebook-1.pdf

Alaska Native Knowledge
Network
http://www.ankn.uaf.edu/

Mapping Resilience
https://apen4ej.org/wp-
content/uploads/2019/10/AP
EN-Mapping_Resilience-
Report.pdf

United Nations Department
of Economic and Social
Affairs: Indigenous Peoples
https://www.un.org/develop
ment/desa/indigenouspeople
s/climate-change.html

Community-Driven Climate
Resilience Planning: A
Framework
https://movementstrategy.or
g/b/wp-
content/uploads/2017/10/10.
24.17 WEB_CD-CRP1.pdf

Indigenous Environmental
Network
https://www.ienearth.org/

Guide to Equitable,
Community-Driven Climate
Preparedness Planning
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https://www.adaptationcleari
nghouse.org/resources/guide
-to-equitable-community-
driven-climate-preparedness-
planning.html

International Indigenous
Peoples’ Forum on Climate
Change
http://www.iipfcc.org/key-
issues

Case Study Navajo Nation
https://www.esri.com/news/
arcnews/falll1articles/chartin
g-the-roads-of-the-vast-

Indigenous Community
Health & Climate Change
Feasibility Study
https://www.academia.edu/3
8094389/Indigenous_Commu
nity Health_and Climate Ch
ange Feasibility Study?email
work_card=view-paper

Drought Impacts to Crops in
the U.S. Caribbean
https://www.usgs.gov/ecosy
stems/climate-adaptation-
science-centers/drought-
impacts-crops-us-caribbean

Adaptation Planning Tool Kit
developed by Institute for
Tribal Environmental
Professionals (ITEP)
http://www?7.nau.edu/itep/m

ain/tcc/resources/adaptation

Drought Impacts on
Agriculture
https://www.drought.gov/se
ctors/agriculture#:~:text=In%
202015%2C%20drought%20i
mpacts%20to,0f%208.7%20m

illion%20acre%2Dfeet.

Drought Fact Sheet
https://caclimatehub.ucdavis
.edu/wp-
content/uploads/sites/320/2
016/03/factsheet3_crops.pdf

Tribal Engagement
https://www.drought.gov/a
bout/tribal-engagement
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Drought Conditions for Tribal
Nations
https://www.drought.gov/tri
bal

DROUGHT: Monitoring
Economic, Environmental,
and Social Impacts
https://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/
news/drought-monitoring-
economic-environmental-
and-social-impacts

Yurok Tribe in Northern
California grows solutions in
soil of crises
https://cronkitenews.azpbs.
org/2021/08/04/yurok-tribe-
in-northern-california-grows-
solutions-in-soil-of-crises/

Integrated approaches to
understanding and reducing
drought impact on food
security across scales
https://www.sciencedirect.c
om/science/article/pii/S1877
343519300223

California Indian Museum
and Cultural Center- Food
Sovereignty and Security
https://cimcc.org/education-
center/food-sovereignty-
and-security/

Special Report on Climate
Change and Land - Food
Security
https://www.ipcc.ch/srccl/ch

apter/chapter-5/

Drought Planning Handbook
for California Indian Tribes
https://www.epa.gov/tribal-
pacific-sw/drought-planning-
handbook-california-indian-
tribes

Climate Change-Related
Disasters a Major Threat to
Food Security - FAO
https://unfccc.int/news/clim
ate-change-related-disasters-
a-major-threat-to-food-
security-fao

Climate change impacts on
the water resources of
American Indians and Alaska
Natives in the U.S.
http://www.glisaclimate.org
/media/Cozzetto%20et%20al
%20%282013%29%20Climate
%20change%20impacts%200
n%20the%20water%20resour
ces%200f%20American%20In

The Drought and Food Access
in California
https://www.cdss.ca.gov/cal
freshoutreach/res/pdf/PHAS
oCalFANOut0615.pdf
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dians%20and%20Alaska%20
Natives%20in%20the%20U.S.
pdf

Impacts of California’s
Ongoing Drought: Agriculture
(2015)
https://pacinst.org/wp-
content/uploads/2015/08/I
mpactsOnCaliforniaDrought-
Ag.pdf

Lessons on Climate Change
and Poverty From the
California Drought By Wendy
Ortiz August 2015
https://cdn.americanprogres
s.org/wp-
content/uploads/2015/08/17

102704/0rtiz-CAdrought-
report.pdf

Drought and Equity in

California

https://pacinst.org/wp-

content/uploads/2017/01/PI
DroughtAndEquitylnCA_Jan
2017.pdf

Unregulated solar
geoengineering could spark
droughts and hurricanes,
study warns
https://www.carbonbrief.org
[unregulated-solar-
geoengineering-could-spark-
droughts-and-hurricanes-
study-warns

Drought in the United States:
Causes and Current
Understanding
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https://sgp.fas.org/crs/misc/
R43407.pdf
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